## **Public Document Pack**



Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA. Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices LLANGEFNI Ynys Môn - Anglesey LL77 7TW

Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD		NOTICE OF MEETING
PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD		DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
DYDD MERCHER, 25 MAWRTH 20 <sup>4</sup> am 2.00 o'r gloch	15	WEDNESDAY, 25 MARCH 2015 at 2.00 pm
YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1 SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR LLANGEFNI		COMMITTEE ROOM 1 COUNCIL OFFICES LANGEFNI
	hirley Cook 1248 75251	

## **AELODAU / MEMBERS**

Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

## Annibynnol / Independent

D R Hughes, Victor Hughes, Richard Owain Jones and Dafydd Rhys Thomas

## Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

Vaughan Hughes (Cadeirydd/Chair), R.Meirion Jones, R G Parry OBE and Dylan Rees

## Plaid Lafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

J A Roberts

## Grŵp Chwyldroad / Revolutionist Group

Sedd wag / Vacant seat

## 1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any item of business.

## 2 <u>MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)</u>

To submit for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 29<sup>th</sup> January, 2015.

# 3 INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 (Pages 5 - 12)

To submit the report of the Interim Head of Democratic Services.

## 4 MEMBERS' ANNUAL REPORT (Pages 13 - 14)

To submit the report of the Interim Head of Democratic Services.

## 5 WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS (Pages 15 - 16)

To submit the report of the Interim Head of Democratic Services.

## 6 **EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC** (Pages 17 - 18)

To consider adoption of the following:-

"Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press and public from meeting during discussion on the following item on the grounds that it may involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12A of the said Act and in the attached Public Interest Test".

## 7 APPOINTMENT OF HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES (Pages 19 - 46)

• To consider an extract from the minutes of the Appointments Committee held on 27th January, 2015.

• To submit the report of the Head of Function (Council Business)/Monitoring Officer as submitted to the Appointments Committee on 27th January, 2015.

## DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

## Minutes of the meeting held on 29<sup>th</sup> January, 2015

PRESENT:	Councillor Vaughan Hughes (Chair)	
	Councillors Derlwyn Hughes, Victor Hughes, Richard O Jones, R G Parry, OBE, Dafydd Rhys Thomas	
IN ATTENDANCE:	Interim Head of Democratic Services Committee Officer (SC)	
APOLOGIES:	Councillors R Meirion Jones, Dylan Rees, J Arwel Roberts Richard Dew (Portfolio Holder)	
ALSO PRESENT:		
	Councillors Kenneth P Hughes, Alwyn Rowlands (Portfolio Holders)	

## 1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None received.

## 2 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> December, 2014 were confirmed as correct, subject to the name of Councillor R O Jones being included on the list of Members present.

## 3 BUDGET CONSULTATION 2015/16

Consideration was given to a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services referring to the Budget Consultation and Draft Budget Proposals for 2015/16.

Specific reference was made to a report submitted to the Executive on the 15<sup>th</sup> December, 2014, and efficiency proposals detailed in Appendix B relating to Democratic Services. Saving within the Committees Section to reduce printing and postage costs are being proposed by Democratic Services following the rollout of i-pads for Members and savings achieved.

## **RESOLVED** to endorse the proposed savings.

## 4 MEMBERS' ANNUAL REPORT

Submitted – a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services in relation to Members' Annual Reports for 2014/15.

The report refers to a review of Annual Reports produced by Members and undertaken by the Minister for Public Services, noting a mixed picture in terms of the number of annual reports published for 2013/14 and noting that only Anglesey and another Authority had published Annual Reports for all its Members.

The Interim Head of Democratic Services requested that Members prepare their second annual report for 2014/15, with Members receiving a simplified version of the template. He stated that officers would be collating statistical information on attendance at meetings for the Council's main committees and sub-committees. The template would be circulated to Members during March for Members to submit draft reports by the 10<sup>th</sup> April, 2015, and finalised reports published at the end of June on the Council's website.

The Chair referred to attendance at meetings, and the difficulty expressed by some Members to attend meetings due to personal circumstances. It was agreed that the Interim Head of Democratic Services prepares a footnote on the report template stating that Members' attendance at meetings is dependent on work commitments.

The Interim Head of Democratic Services proposed that meetings in future be held on Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays where possible, and Members welcomed this as a way forward. Proposals on the Committee timetable for 2015/16 would be submitted to Council in February, 2015.

## **RESOLVED** to accept the report.

# 5 WLGA CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR COUNCILLORS: 2015

The Interim Head of Democratic Services reported that the WLGA has prepared guidance in the form of a draft competency framework to support Members in their roles. The framework describes the skills and knowledge required by elected Members together with their responsibilities, and is intended to be used by them when considering their need for professional development or reviewing their performance.

The Interim Head of Democratic Services reported that the WLGA has requested feedback from Members on the draft competency framework and made reference to the appendix to the report which refers to generic competencies required for the role of Members; Members' attitude towards leadership; the role of scrutiny committees etc.

The Interim Head of Democratic Services stated that Members have an opportunity to comment and amend the draft framework by the 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015. The framework provided background information to assist with the preparation of Personal Development Reviews currently being undertaken by Members, which will inform the training needs plan for 2015/16.

## **RESOLVED** to accept the competency framework prepared by the WLGA.

At the conclusion of the meeting, the Chairman reported that Sarah Titcombe of the WLGA had been involved in a recent car accident. The Committee wish to convey best wishes for a full and speedy recovery.

The meeting concluded at 2.45 pm

## COUNCILLOR VAUGHAN HUGHES CHAIR

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL		
Meeting:	Democratic Services Committee	
Date:	25 March 2015	
Title of report:	Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales – Annual Report for 2015/16	
Report by:	Interim Head of Democratic Services	
Purpose of Report:	To inform the Committee of determinations made by the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales with regard to member support	

## 1.0 Background

- 1.1 The Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (IRP) is independent of central and local government and was initially established to determine the range and levels of allowances payable by county and county borough councils to their elected members and co-opted members with voting rights. Each year the Panel must produce an Annual Report which sets out the type and levels of payments that authorities may or must make available to their members and co-opted members.
- 1.2 The Panel requires all local authorities to publish Schedules of Member Remuneration by 31 July each year. The purpose of the Schedules is to ensure openness and transparency across all authorities regarding payments made to elected members. This Council complied in full with the Panel's requirements with regard to the 2014/15 municipal year.
- 1.3 The payments to members and co-opted members for 2015/16 as prescribed by the IRP in its annual report (February 2015) will be reported to the full Council on 14 May 2015. This is summarised in **Appendix 1.** In relation to civic salaries, there is discretion for the Council to set payments within prescribed limits. This aspect will be discussed with group leaders in advance of the Council meeting.
- 1.4 This report concentrates on the Panel's expectations with regard to supporting the work of local authority elected members.

## 2.0 Supporting the work of local authority elected members

- 2.1 In its Annual Report for 2014/15 (published February 2014), the Panel noted with concern the wide variation and inconsistency of support provided to members to enable them to discharge their functions effectively. The Panel determined that:
  - in order to provide consistency such support should be provided without cost to the individual elected member

- costs of support must be appropriate, reasonable and publicly declared
- deductions must not be made from members' salaries by the respective authority as a contribution towards those support costs which the authority considers necessary for the effectiveness and/or efficiency of members
- 2.2 In its 2015/16 Report (published February 2015), the Panel states that it remains concerned with regard to this issue. It notes that the functions of Democratic Services Committees include a requirement to review the level of support provided to members to carry out their duties and that the Panel would expect these committees to carry this out and bring forward proposals to the full Council as to what is considered to be reasonable.
- 2.3. The Panel has determined that:
  - each authority, through its Democratic Services Committee, must ensure that all its members are given as much support as is necessary to enable them to fulfil their duties effectively. All elected members should be provided with adequate telephone and email facilities and electronic access to appropriate information.
  - such support should be without cost to the individual member. Deductions must not be made from members' salaries by the respective authority as a contribution towards the cost of support which the authority has decided necessary for the effectiveness and/or efficiency of members.
- 2.4 It is suggested that the views of members be sought as to whether the support they receive is sufficient to enable them to fulfil their duties effectively. This would allow the Committee to consider the responses as part of its 2015/16 work programme and report back to the full Council.

## 3.0 Recommendation

The Committee is requested:

- 3.1 to note the determinations made by the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales with regard to member support;
- 3.2 to authorise the Interim Head of Democratic Services to seek the views of members as to whether the support they receive is sufficient to enable them to fulfil their duties effectively.

## Huw Jones Interim Head of Democratic Services 17/03/15

Background paper:- The Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual Report (February 2015) page 17 - <u>http://gov.wales/irpwsub/home/publication/2015-16/?lang=en</u>

# Member Remuneration for 2015/16 as prescribed by the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (February 2015)

## **1.0** Payments to elected members of principal councils

## **Basic salary**

1.1 The Panel has determined there shall be no increase in the level of basic salary for members of principal councils. Basic salary for elected members shall therefore remain at **£13,300** for 2015/16.

## **Senior salaries**

- 1.2 The Council has discretion on the number of senior salaries it pays, up to the maximum set by the Panel. The maximum number of senior salaries for the Isle of Anglesey remains at 15 for 2015/16 and this figure still includes civic salaries. For 2014/15, the Council decided to allocate senior salaries to 14 office-holders.
- 1.3 A council must make a senior salary available to the leader of the largest opposition group. The stipulation that an opposition group leader or any other group leader must represent at least 10% of the council membership before qualifying for a senior salary remains unchanged.
- 1.4 The Panel has determined that senior salary levels for 2015/16 for members of principal councils shall remain as set out below:

Senior Salaries (inclusive of Basic Salary):		
Band 1	Leader	£43,000
	Deputy Leader	£30,000
Band 2	Other Executive members	£26,000
Band 3	Committee Chairs (if remunerated)	£22,000
Band 4	Leader of largest opposition group*	£22,000
Band 5	Leader of other political group*	£17,000

## Civic heads and deputy civic heads

- 1.5 The Panel remains of the view that it is appropriate for authorities to set remuneration levels which reflect activity and responsibility rather than population. A council may decide not to apply any civic salary to the posts of civic head and deputy civic head.
- 1.6 The Council therefore has discretion to pay a civic salary (inclusive of basic salary) in accordance with the following payment levels prescribed by the IRP:

Civic Salaries (inclusive of Basic Salary):		
Civic Head (Chair of Council)	A - £24,000 B - £21,500 C - £19,000	
Deputy Civic Head (Deputy Chair of Council)	A - £18,000 B - £16,000 C - £14,000	

1.7 In 2014/15 the Chair and Vice Chair of the Council received a salary of £19,000 and £14,000 respectively, inclusive of basic salary.

## Payments to presiding members

- 1.8 The Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 allows councils to appoint an additional post of presiding member whose role it will be to chair meetings of the whole council. Where appointed, there would be a consequential reduction in the responsibilities of the respective civic head. The Panel has determined that, where appointed and if remunerated, a presiding member must be paid a Band 3 senior salary of £22,000 and that this post would count towards the maximum cap and that the post of deputy presiding member will not be remunerated.
- 1.9 The Council resolved on 27 February 2014 not to proceed in this respect.

## Key factors underpinning the Panel's determinations

- 1.10 The basic salary, paid to all members, is remuneration for the responsibility of community representation and participation in the scrutiny, regulatory and related functions of local governance at the time equivalent of three days a week. Any time commitment beyond three days is an unpaid public service contribution.
- 1.11 The remuneration of council leaders and executive members (Band 1 and Band 2 senior salaries) is based on the Panel's assumption that the roles are equivalent to full-time.
- 1.12 The prescribed salary and expenses must be paid in full to each member unless an individual has independently and voluntarily opted in writing to the authority's proper officer to forego all or any element or the payment.

The following must be applied:

- 1.13 An elected member must not be remunerated for more than one senior post within his or her authority.
- 1.14 An elected member must not be paid a senior salary and a civic salary.

- 1.15 All senior and civic salaries are paid inclusive of basic salary.
- 1.16 If a council chooses to have more than one remunerated deputy leader, the difference between the senior salary for the deputy leader and the other executive members should be divided by the number of deputy leaders and added to the senior salary for other executive members in order to calculate the senior salary payable to each deputy leader.
- 1.17 Members in receipt of Band 1 and Band 2 Senior Salaries cannot receive a salary from any National Park Authority or Fire and Rescue Authority for which they have been appointed.

## Specific or additional senior salaries

1.18 In order to allow flexibility at a local level, the Panel in its February 2014 report introduced the opportunity for authorities to apply for specific or additional senior salaries outside the remuneration framework. The IRP has noted in this year's report that only one application has been received to date.

## Allocation of senior salaries for 2015/16

1.19 The Council will be requested at its meeting on 14 May 2015 to confirm the number of members entitled to a senior salary during 2015/16.

## 2.0 Supporting the work of local authority elected members

2.1 The Panel remains concerned that there has been a wide variation and inconsistency of support provided to members. The functions of Democratic Services Committees include a requirement to review the level of support provided to members to carry out their duties and the Panel would expect these committees to carry this out and bring forward proposals to the full council as to what is considered to be reasonable.

## 3.0 Payments to co-opted members of principal councils

The determinations for 2015/16 are set out below:

Principal councils must pay the following fees to co-opted members (who have voting rights):		
Chairs of standards committees and audit committees	£256 (4 hours and over) £128 (up to 4 hours)	
Ordinary members of standards committees who also chair standards committees for community and town councils	£226 daily fee (4 hours and over) £113 (up to 4 hours)	
Ordinary members of standards committees; education scrutiny committee; crime and disorder scrutiny committee and audit committee	£198 (4 hours and over) £99 (up to 4 hours)	

3.1 Reasonable time for pre meeting preparation is eligible to be included in claims made by co-opted members, the extent of which can be determined by the appropriate officer in advance of the meeting.

- 3.2 Travelling time to and from the place of the meeting can be included in the claims for payments made by co-opted members (up to the maximum of the daily rate).
- 3.3 The appropriate officer within the authority can determine in advance whether a meeting is programmed for a full day and the fee will be paid on the basis of this determination even if the meeting finishes before four hours has elapsed.
- 3.4 Meetings eligible for the payment of fee include other committees and working groups (including task and finish groups) pre-meetings with officers, training and attendance at conferences or any other formal meeting to which co-opted members are requested to attend.
- 3.5 Authorities can decide on the maximum number of days in any one year for which co-opted members may be paid.

## 4.0 Other payments and allowances

The remainder of this paper details other payments and allowances payable as prescribed by the IRP.

## **Reimbursement of mileage costs**

- 4.1 The Panel has decided there will be no charge in 2015/16 to mileage rates which members are entitled to claim. All authorities may only reimburse travel costs for their members undertaking official business at current HMRC rates which are:
  - 45p per mile up to 10,000 miles in a year by car
  - 25p per mile over 10,000 miles in a year by car
  - 5p per passenger per mile passenger supplement
  - 24p per mile motor cycles
  - 20p per mile bicycles
- 4.2 Authorities should pay mileage at the prescribed rates to a member who has been a passenger in a vehicle driven by someone else provided the authority is satisfied that a cost has been incurred by the member.
- 4.3 The Panel notes that the UK Government has announced in its Autumn Statement 2014 that travel expenses paid to councillors by their local authority will be exempt from Income Tax and employee NICs. The exemption will be limited to the Approved Mileage Allowance Payment rates where it applies to mileage payments. This change will take effect from 6 April 2015.

## **Reimbursement of subsistence costs**

4.4 Reimbursement of subsistence expenses for members and co-opted members are based on the maximum rates set out below by the Panel on the basis of receipted claims except for occasions when members stay with friends and/or family:

- £28 per day day allowance for meals, including breakfast, where not provided in the overnight charge
- £150 per night London
- £95 per night elsewhere
- £25 per night overnight staying with friends and/or family

## Reimbursement of the costs of care

- 4.5 The Panel has determined that all authorities must provide for the reimbursement of necessary costs for the care of dependent children and adults (provided by informal or formal carers) up to a maximum of £403 per month. Reimbursement shall only be made on production of receipts from the carer.
- 4.6 The reimbursement of the costs of care is intended to enable any person whose ability to participate as a member of an authority would be limited by their responsibility as a carer. The Panel recognises that there is some sensitivity concerning the publication of this legitimate expense. However, the Panel has urged authorities to promote this allowance and encourage greater take-up of this support to facilitate increased engagement amongst authority members.
- 4.7 Such provision would be especially relevant to those individuals in sectors of the population that are currently under-represented on authorities but who may become engaged when awareness of the support available for the costs of care becomes more widely known.

## Entitlement to family absence

- 4.8 The Regulations relating to family absence for elected members of principal councils were approved by the National Assembly for Wales in November 2013. The Panel issued a supplementary report in March 2014. The determinations contained in the supplementary report have been consolidated in the February 2015 annual report and are set out below:
  - An elected member is entitled to retain a basic salary when taking family absence under the regulations irrespective of the attendance record immediately preceding the commencement of family absence.
  - When a senior salary holder is eligible for family absence, he/she will continue to receive the salary for the duration of the absence.
  - It is a matter for the authority to decide whether or not to make a substitute payment. The elected member substituting for a senior salary holder taking family absence will be eligible to be paid a senior salary, if the authority so decides.
  - If the paid substitution results in the authority exceeding the maximum number of senior salaries which relates to it, as set out in the Panel's Annual Report, an addition to the maximum will be allowed for the duration of the substitution. However, this will not apply to this Council if it would result in the number of senior salaries exceeding 50% of the Council membership. Specific approval of Welsh Government is required in such circumstances.

- When an authority agrees a paid substitution for family absence, the Panel must be informed, within 14 days of the date of the decision, of the details, including the particular post and the duration of the substitution.
- The schedule of remuneration must be amended to reflect the implication of the family absence.

#### **Pension provision**

- 4.9 The Local Government (Wales) (Measure) 2011 provides a power to the Panel to make determinations on pension entitlement for elected members of principal councils.
- 4.10 The Panel has determined that the entitlement to join the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) shall apply to all eligible elected members of principal councils.

March 2015

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL		
Committee:	Democratic Services Committee	
Date of meeting:	25 March 2015	
Title:	Members' Annual Reports	
Author:	Interim Head of Democratic Services	
Purpose of the report:	To inform the Committee of observations made by the Council's Standards Committee with regard to the content of Members' Annual Reports.	

#### 1.0 Background

- 1.1 I have previously reported to this Committee on Section 5 of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 which places an obligation on the Council to ensure that arrangements are in place for Members to prepare annual reports.
- 1.2 I submitted a progress report to the last meeting of this Committee and requested the Committee's views on the proposed arrangements for the preparation of Members' Annual Reports for 2014/15.

## 2.0 Observations made by the Council's Standards Committee

- 2.1 A report was submitted to the Standards Committee meeting held on 12 March 2015 on a review of the Council's registers. Specific reference was made to annual reports by members, noting that there are inconsistencies between the information published in the annual reports and in the Council's standing register. The report recommended that a link to individual members' 'declarations' page should be included in the annual reports.
- 2.2 It was noted at the meeting that there was also an opportunity here for members to include information about their attendance at meetings of outside bodies.

#### 3.0 Recommendation

3.1 It is recommended that the following information should be included in Councillors' Annual Reports:

- a link to individual members' 'declarations' page
- each annual report should list the outside bodies which are relevant to the member in question, together with the number of meetings arranged and number of meetings attended – this information to be provided by individual members.

Huw Jones Interim Head of Democratic Services

18 March 2015

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL		
NAME OF COMMITTEE:	DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE	
DATE OF MEETING:	25/03/2015	
TITLE:	WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS	
AUTHOR:	INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES	

The purpose of this report is to summarise information in relation to webcasting of meetings and provide an update to the report submitted to the Committee on the 2 December, 2014. Members will be aware that meetings of the County Council, Executive and Planning & Orders Committee are included in the pilot.

## **Statistics**

Total views to date for the meetings broadcast between June 2014 (start of webcasting meetings) and February 2015 are provided in Appendix 1.

Overall, the statistics are still encouraging to promote openness and accountability and likewise greater participation in the Councils' democratic arrangements. Social media has been used predominantly to publicise webcasting of meetings.

As part of its work programme for 2015/16 the Committee will need to consider future options in relation to webcasting of meetings, since the 2 year pilot, funded by Welsh Government, will end in March 2016. There are proposals in the Local Government White Paper, now subject to consultation, on future requirements in relation to webcasting of meetings.

#### **Recommendation**

1) To note the progress on webcasting as detailed in this report, and that an update be submitted to the Committee in July 2015.

Huw Jones Interim Head of Democratic Services 16/03/2015

## Appendix 1

## Isle of Anglesey County Council

Webcasting of Council Meetings June 2014 – February 2015

Number	Title	Live Date	Live	Archive	Total
1	The Executive	June 9, 2014	161	2854	3015
2	The Executive	July 14, 2014	64	1363	1427
3	Isle of Anglesey County Council	July 29, 2014	28	1061	1089
4	Planning and Orders Committee	September 3, 2014	32	1136	1168
5	The Executive	September 8, 2014	32	888	920
6	Isle of Anglesey County Council	September 30, 2014	74	665	739
7	Planning and Orders Committee	October 1, 2014	57	1086	1143
8	The Executive	October 20, 2014	25	398	423
9	The Executive	November 3, 2014	45	435	480
10	Planning and Orders Committee	November 5, 2014	42	670	712
11	The Executive	December 1, 2014	12	540	552
12	Planning and Orders Committee	December 3, 2014	32	521	553
13	Isle of Anglesey County Council	December 4, 2014	82	526	608
14	Isle of Anglesey County Council	December 4, 2014	48	429	477
15	The Executive	December 15, 2014	29	466	495
16	Planning and Orders Committee	January 7, 2015	63	562	625
17	The Executive	January 12, 2015	32	311	343
18	Isle of Anglesey County Council	January 20, 2015	2	161	163
19	Planning and Orders Committee	February 4, 2015	26	135	161
20	Isle of Anglesey County Council	February 4, 2015	3	188	191
21	The Executive	February 9, 2015	21	128	149
22	The Executive	February 16, 2015	22	132	154
23	Isle of Anglesey County Council	February 26, 2015	60	179	239
	1		992	14834	15826

## Agenda Item 6 PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD PUBLIC INTEREST TEST

#### Penodi Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd / Appointment of the Head of Democratic Services

Paragraff(au) 12 Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 Paragraph(s) 12 Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972			
Y PRAWF – THE TEST			
Mae yna fudd i'r cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu oherwydd / The public interest in disclosing is:-	Y budd y cyhoedd with beidio datgelu yw / The public interest in not disclosing is:-		
Tryloywder a sgriwtini mewn perthynas â defnydd teg a chyson o Bolisïau Adnoddau Dynol y Cyngor.	Ni ddylai'r Cyngor dorri ei ymrwymiadau statudol a chontractyddol i ddiogelu cyfrinachedd/preifatrwydd aelodau unigol o staff.		
Transparency and scrutiny with regard to the fair and consistent application of the Council's HR Policies.	Gallai gwneud hyn heb gyfiawnhad cryf arwain at achos o gymryd camau gweithredu yn erbyn y Cyngor na fyddent er budd y cyhoedd.		
	The Council should not breach its statutory and contractual obligations to protect confidentiality/privacy of individual members of staff.		
	To do so without compelling justification could lead to a cause of action against the Council which would not be in the public interest.		

**Argymhelliad** - Mae'r budd i'r cyhoedd wrth gadw'r eithriad o bwys mwy na'r budd i'r cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu'r wybodaeth.

**Recommendation** - The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted